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NOTICE OF REVOCATION OF LICENSE
(By Consent)

File No. DP 148/85

Theodore Weiswasser, P 22156, 26687 Evergreen, Southfield,
MI 48076, by Wayne County Hearing Panel #10, pursuant to a
Stipulation for Discipline by Consent.

(1) Revocation of License;

(2) Effective September 6, 1985 (retroactive to date of
Automatic Interim Suspension. . :

Respondent was convicted of felonious contempt of court in
violation of Title 18 United States Code, Sec. 401(3) and was '
automatically suspended wupon conviction pursuant to MCR
9.120(A)(2). The Order of Revocation was entered pursuant to a
Stipulation for Consent Order of Discipline.

¥

ohn F. X. Dwatihy
Executive Director &
General Counsel

ApR 81 55

Dated:




